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From: Wilson, Debra R.

To: Kim, Nan Kyung

Cc: Donlon, Kelly L.; Foxworthy, Mark E.; Bodensteiner, Jennifer M.; Murray, Shaunna L.; Fenley, Jessell M.
Subject: Re: EPO request - Don Chapin - Pajaro Levee Repairs

Date: Friday, January 13, 2023 4:10:59 AM

Your EPO request is APPROVED.

Please attach this email to your Adv process.
Best regards,

Debra

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Outlook for Android

From: Kim, Nan Kyung <kimnk@co.monterey.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 5:10:54 PM

To: Wilson, Debra R. <WilsonDR@co.monterey.ca.us>

Cc: Donlon, Kelly L. <DonlonKL@co.monterey.ca.us>; Foxworthy, Mark E.
<FoxworthyME1@co.monterey.ca.us>; Bodensteiner, Jennifer M.
<Bodensteiner]M@co.monterey.ca.us>; Murray, Shaunna L. <MurraySL@co.monterey.ca.us>;
Fenley, Jessell M. <FenleyJM@co.monterey.ca.us>

Subject: EPO request - Don Chapin - Pajaro Levee Repairs

Hi Debra,

WRA would like to request EPO approval of $500,000 for Don Chapin’s work at Pajaro Levee. The
estimate includes installing muscle wall/k-rail/sandbag at the Levee this week & last week, Levee
repair work and Levee patrol.

Additionally, Don Chapin requests the attached proposal/contract to be signed for them to continue
working on the levee. Considering the estimate being above $100K, WRA’s Interim General
Manager might not have authority to approve this. Is this something you can approve/sign? | hope
that it does not require to go through the usual contract approval process since their service is
urgently needed for this storm event.

Please advise.
Thank YOU and be safe,

Nan Kyung Kim

Finance Manager

Monterey County Water Resources Agency www.mcwater.info
Phone 831.755.4861 Fax 831.424.7935

Email: kimnk@co.monterey.ca.us

1441 Schilling Place, North Building, Salinas, CA 93901
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***The Water Resources Agency is actively monitoring the current situation with COVID-19
(coronavirus) while staying flexible and responsive. To be consistent with the recommendations of
the Monterey County Health Department to shelter in place, many of us are working remotely. The

main office will be closed to the public but we will continue essential functions for the duration,
albeit in a remote capacity. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us. Thank
you. ***

From: Foxworthy, Mark E. <FoxworthyME1@co.monterey.ca.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Murray, Shaunna L. <MurraySL@co.monterey.ca.us>; Donlon, Kelly L.
<DonlonKL@co.monterey.ca.us>

Cc: Bodensteiner, Jennifer M. <Bodensteiner]M@co.monterey.ca.us>; Bauman, Lew

<Baumanl@co.monterey.ca.us>
Subject: FW: Pajaro Levee Repairs

Hi Shaunna and Kelly,

| just received a request from Don Chapin Co. regarding emergency T&M contract and on call rate
sheet (attached). They are asking for signatures.

Please advise.

Regards,

Mark Foxworthy-P.E., Assoc. Eng.
MCWRA-Dam Safety & Engineering

Email: foxworthymel(@co.monterey.ca.us
(831) 755-8984

From: Wesley Chan <wchan@donchapin.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Foxworthy, Mark E. <FoxworthyME1@co.monterey.ca.us>; Rick Nickel

<rnickel@donchapin.com>; yoshimaruri@co.monterey.ca.us; Wesley Chan

<wchan@donchapin.com>

Subject: Pajaro Levee Repairs

[CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the County. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe. ]

Mark / Russ

In an effort to protect both parties, my upper management would like for you to review and sign the
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attached T&M contract. for the work we are performing on the Pajaro Levee Work. Please let me
know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks
Wesley S. Chan

Project Manager

Don Chapin Company Inc.
560 Crazy Horse Canyon Road
Salinas, CA 93907

Direct (831) 444-4166

Fax (831) 449-7500

Cell (831) 970-5013





